ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry

rage 1 o1 1

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rhonda@landersandparsons.com]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2005 4:42 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 050007-El

Attachments: 050007.FRF.PrellssuesList.oct10.doc

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Robert Scheffel Wright

Landers & Parsons, P.A.

310 West College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 681-0311
schef@landersandparsons.com

b. Docket No. 050007-El
In re: Environmental Cost Recovery Clause.
¢. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation.

d. There are a total of 5 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is The Florida Retail Federation's Preliminary List of Issues.

(see attached file: 050007.FRF.PrellssuesList.oct10.doc)
Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.

Rhonda Dulgar

Secretary to Schef Wright

Phone: 850-681-0311

FAX: 850-224-5595

email; rhonda@iandersandparsons.com
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Environmental cost recovery )
clause. ) DOCKET NO. 050007-EI
) FILED: October 10, 2005

THE FLORIDA RETAIL FEDERATION’S PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES

ISSUE 1: What are the final environmental cost recovery true-
up amounts for the period ending December 31, 20047

FRF: No position at this time.

ISSUE 2: What are the estimated environmental cost recovery
true-up amounts for the period January 2005 through
December 20057

FRF: No position at this time.

ISSUE 3: What are the projected environmental cost recovery
amounts for the period January 2006 through December
20067

FRF: No position at this time.

ISSUE 4: What are the environmental cost recovery amounts,
including true-up amounts for the period January
2006 through December 20067?

FRF: No position at this time.

ISSUE 5: What depreciation rates should be used to develop
the depreciation expense included in the total
environmental cost recovery amounts for the period
January 2005 through December 20057

FRF: No position at this time.
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ISSUE 6:

FRF:

ISSUE 7:

FRF:

ISSUE 8:

FRF:

What are the appropriate jurisdictional separation
factors for the projected period January 2006
through December 20067

No position at this time.

What are the appropriate environmental cost recovery
factors for the period January 2006 through December
2006, for each rate group?

No position at this time.

What should be the effective date of the
environmental cost recovery factors for billing
purposes?

No position at this time.

COMPANY-SPECIFIC ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY ISSUES

Progress Energy Florida

ISSUE:

FRF:

Should the Commission approve PEF’s request to
recover $52 million in 2006 for projected costs
related to design, engineering, procurement of
equipment and initial construction of SCR and FGD
systems for its Crystal River coal units and NOx
reduction equipment for its Anclote unit?

Tentatively agree with OPC’s position.

Gulf Power Company

ISSUE:

FRF:

Should Gulf be permitted to include its proposed
Scrubber Project in its 2006 projections for the ECR
clause?

Tentatively agree with OPC’s position.



ISSUE: Should Gulf be permitted to include its proposed
Plant Smith Baghouse Project in its 2006 projections
for the ECR clause?

FRF: Tentatively agree with OPC’s position.

Regpectfully submitted this 10th day of October, 2005.

S/Robert Scheffel Wright
Robert Scheffel Wright
Florida Bar No. 966721
John T. LaVia, III

Florida Bar No. 853666
LANDERS & PARSONS, P.A.
310 West College Avenue (32301)
Post Office Box 271
Tallahassee, Florida 32302
(850) 681-0311 Telephone
(850) 224-5595 Facsimile

Attorneys for the Florida
Retail Federation



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the
foregoing has been served by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on
this 10th day of October, 2005,on the following:

Marlene K. Stern

Qffice cf the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Lee L. Willis/James D. Beasley
Ausley Law Firm

P.0O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302

Jeffrey A. Stone/Russell Badders
Beggs & Lane Law Firm

P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, FL 32591

John W. McWhirter, Jr.

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
c/o McWhirter Law Firm

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

Mr. Bill Walker

Florida Power & Light Company

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

R. Wade Litchfield/Natalie F. Smith
Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Mg. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780



Gary V. Perko

Hopping Law Firm

P.0. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314-6526

Timothy J. Perry
McWhirter Law Firm
117 S. Gadsden St.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

John T. Butler

Steel Hector Law Firm

200 South Biscayne Boulevard
Suite 4000

Miami, FL 33131-2398

Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen/Joseph A. McGlothlin
Cffice of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison St., Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

James A. McGee

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
100 Central Avenue, Suite 1D
St. Petersburg, FL 33701-3324

Tampa Electric Company

Ms. Angela Llewellyn

Administrator, Regulatory Coordination
P. 0. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33602

S/Robert Scheffel Wright

Attorney



